
Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:50 PM


To:  (Federal); Michael Silah - NOAA Federal


Cc: Semsar, Joseph (Federal);  (Federal);  (Federal)


Subject: RE: Huntsville, AL Itinerary (v6)


Attachments: Dr. Neil Jacobs Line by Line for AL 9.9.19 to 9.10.19 (v6).pdf





The latest schedule for tomorrow. I do not believe we have a space at the airport for the executive time before


his departure. I will look into the availability of an AA Club, which Dr. Jacobs is a member, and see if that is a


viable location. Please let me know if you have any questions. I am adding RADM Mike Silah, who runs the


NOAA Corps. He will be accompanying Neil tomorrow during the day. If you have any questions please let me


know.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan


From:  (Federal) < >


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 1:43 PM


To: Roberts, Julie (Federal) <Julie.Roberts@noaa.gov>


Cc: Semsar, Joseph (Federal) <JSemsar@doc.gov>;  (Federal) < >; 

 (Federal) < >


Subject: RE: Huntsville, AL Itinerary (v3)


Julie – Got it.  OSY will support.


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 1:32 PM


To:  (Federal) < >


Cc: Semsar, Joseph (Federal) <JSemsar@doc.gov>


Subject: Fwd: Huntsville, AL Itinerary (v3)





Dr Jacobs line by line schedule is below. He departs this evening at 4:54 on AA. The schedule for Tuesday morning will


be tightened up on his time at NWA. I can send you the update schedule for tomorrow soon.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


Begin forwarded message:


From: Nicholas Flocken - NOAA Federal <nicholas.flocken@noaa.gov>
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Begin forwarded message:


From: Nicholas Flocken - NOAA Federal <nicholas.flocken@noaa.gov>


Date: September 5, 2019 at 5:19:08 PM EDT


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>, Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


<Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>, Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal <kevin.wheeler@noaa.gov>, Katherine


Brogan - NOAA Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>, Flag Aide - NOAA Putnam


<flaglt.unsec@noaa.gov>, Pat Simms - NOAA Federal <pat.a.simms@noaa.gov>, "LawhornBrown, Linda


(Federal)" <linda.lawhornbrown@noaa.gov>, Charles Bell <nws.pco@noaa.gov>, "Weiss, Michael


(Federal)" <Michael.Weiss@noaa.gov>, Neil Jacobs <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>


Subject: Huntsville, AL Itinerary (v3)


Good evening,


Please find attached the latest version of the Huntsville, AL itinerary for Dr. Jacobs' travel the National


Weather Association Annual Meeting.


Please let me know if there are any changes and we can update with the next version.


Cheers,


Nick


--

Nicholas I. Flocken


Policy Advisor


Office of the Under Secretary


NOAA


Cell: 

Desk: 202-482-0533
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